Sherry Sian

From: Shefagh Monigomery [smaontgomery@theedge.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 4:17 PM

To: Sherry Sian

Subject: Re: Draft CE Study

Hi Sherry, t

I just left you a phone message, but figured I ought to pop off a quick
e-mail as well. I was going over the draft CE study for Drybones and
Wool Bays prepared by Gartner Lee. I appreciate the oportunity to
review reports before they are finalised for the Board but in this
instance T don't understand the purpose of reviewing an incomplete
draft. I'd be very interested in having more information about the
"impact decision tool" that is identified as one of the
"Milestones/Deliverables" but otherwise not really addressed, beyond a
brief descripticn. I'd also iike to see the "Analysis and discussion”
section (s. 4.7} which is altogether absent. Will we be given the
opportunity to see a "final draft"™ before it goes to the Board?

I would like to add that in what I did see in the report provided, I am
pleased that socio-economic and cultural issues are being tzken into
consideration along with bicphysical issues in the CE overview.

Regards,
Shelagh
Sherry Sian wrote:

It has been brought to my attention that some partiss on the e-mail
distribution list may not have received the CE Study last, week. In
this event, please review the attached documents (the fax cover with
direction and the Report).

i/
Pilease call or send me an e-mail if you have any gquestions or
CONCEerns.

Sherry

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment QOfficer
MVEIRRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: {(867) 766-7063

Fax: (B&7) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca
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Shelagh Montgomery, PhD

Cumulative Effects Programme Director
Canadian Arctic Resources Committee

4910 50th Street, 3rd Floor Mackay Building

Mailing address:
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